
SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WEST DE PERE 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

West De Pere High School- 665 Grant St. 
Room F113 (park in the back lot off Helena St.) 

Enter in Door #26 
May 15, 2024 

5:30 p.m. 
I. Call meeting to order

II. Pledge of Allegiance

III. Consider approval of the agenda

IV. Recognition of District Students and Staff

V. Open meeting to floor for fifteen minutes to enable district residents to bring items of general concern
to the attention of the Board

VI. Consider approval of the minutes of the April 15, 2024 regular meeting

VII. Consider approval of the Treasurer's Report

VIII. Consider previously paid bills as presented for payment approval

IX. Old Business
A. Consider adoption of the following as previously presented:

• 1000 School District Legal Status (reviewed-no changes)
• 2350 Elementary School Principal
• 8200 School Board Member’s Code of Ethics (reviewed-no changes)

X. New Business
A. Finance Committee Report

B. Curriculum and Policy Committee Report and First Readings
• 3240 Tuition Fees (reviewed-no changes)
• 3522 Energy Management (reviewed-no changes)
• 4218.9 Student Transportation Vehicle Driver (new policy)

C. Reorganization of Board

� Election of Officers

� Appointment of Representatives

� Acknowledgement of Legal & Audit Firms

� Official Newspaper Appointment

� Consider Financial Depositories Appointment

D. Consider Approval of Vision and Dental Insurance Renewals

E. Consider 2024-2025 Open Enrollment Applications

F. Consider Approval of (2) Foreign Exchange Students at the High School for the 2024-2025
School Year

G. Consider Approval of School Nutrition Prices for the 2024-2025 School Year

H. Consider Staffing Items



 

 

 

XI. Reports and Communication 
 
XII.  Tour of High School Tech Ed Classrooms 
 
XIII. Consider adjourning into closed session as provided under Section 19.85 (1)(c) Wisconsin Statutes 

for the purpose of personnel issues.  Further take notice that pursuant to Section 19.85(2) the Board 
may reconvene in regular session to consider matters discussed in closed session and other matters 
on the agenda. 

 

XIV. Reconvene into open session 
 

XV. Consider matters discussed in closed session  
 

XVI. Adjourn meeting 
 
 
 

NOTICE 
The School District of West De Pere Board meeting will be available in person and via Zoom. 

If you have any need for special accommodations related to accessing the meeting, please contact Stacy Schaetz at  920-337-1393 x8025. 
Join Zoom Meeting: https://zoom.us/j/98955259203?pwd=Vk9UWnZQcDVOVUpkWmdIakpkb2F6QT09   

By Phone:  312-626-6799   Meeting Id: 98955259203 Passcode: 521234 

 



      SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WEST DE PERE 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

PHANTOM KNIGHT CHARTER SCHOOL 
April 15, 2024 

5:30 PM 

Board members present: Fuss, Borley, Van Den Heuvel, Dorn, Van Deurzen 
Board members excused: None 

The meeting was called to order at 5:30 PM by Board President Fuss followed by the Pledge of 
Allegiance. President Fuss stated that the area news media had been notified of the meeting as 
required by open meeting law and state statutes.  

It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Scott Borley to accept the agenda. Voting 
Yes:  5 Voting No: 0    Motion carried. 

The Board recognized Golden Apple Winner: Carley Shier, Herb Kohl Teacher Fellowship 
Winners: Andrea Dernbach, Bethany Counard, Lisa Boyd, Angie Moeller and Herb Kohl Principal 
Leader Winner: Kathy Held. Phantom Knight Charter School: Louis Deleon, student, presented 
their project to the Board. The Board applauded their outstanding accomplishments. 

The meeting was opened to the floor to enable district residents to bring items of general concern 
to the attention of the Board. No concerns were expressed. 

It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel that the March 13, 
2024 regular meeting minutes be approved as presented. Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0   Motion 
carried. 

It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel that the Treasurer's Report be 
approved.  Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0     Motion carried. 

It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Barbara Van Deurzen that previously paid bills to 
Vos Electric, VDH Electric, and Best Built be approved.  Motion carried. Voting Yes:  4 Voting 
No: 0   Ryan Van Den Heuvel abstained. Motion carried. 

It was moved by Ryan Van Den Heuvel and seconded by Barbara Van Deurzen that previously 
paid bills be approved excluding bills from Vos Electric, VDH Electric, and Best Built.  Voting 
Yes:  5 Voting No: 0    Motion carried.  

Old Business 
It was moved by Ryan Van Den Heuvel and seconded by Jason Dorn to adopt the following 
policies as previously presented: 

 5005 Student Admissions
 8116 School Board Evaluation System
 8116 (E) School Board Evaluation Form

Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0       Motion carried.
New Business 
Committee Chair, Scott Borley gave a verbal update regarding the Finance Committee Meeting.  

Committee Chair, Barbara Van Deurzen reviewed the April 11, 2024 Curriculum and Policy 
Committee report. 

It was moved by Ryan Van Den Heuvel and seconded by Barbara Van Deurzen to approve the 
resolution authorizing the transfer of funds, the establishment of an escrow account with respect to 
and the defeasance of certain of the general obligation corporate purpose bonds, series 2019, dated 
April 11, 2019. Voting Yes:   Van Den Heuvel, Fuss, Borley, Dorn, Van Deurzen Voting No: 0    
Motion carried.  



 

 

 
 
Administration and staff from the High School spoke to the Board about the High School Tech 
Education programs and facilities. They stressed the need for additional/enhanced programming 
along with possibly expanding facilities to be able to accommodate all students and courses while 
providing up-to-date technology. The Board asked for further information and requested to move 
the May 15, 2024 regular board meeting to the High School allowing them to tour the facilities.  
 
It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Scott Borley to approve the future board 
meeting dates as presented with several changes.   Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0    Motion carried.  
 

It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel to approve staffing items as 
presented.  Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0    Motion carried.  
 

The Board was presented with various reports and communications:  such as updates, various 
thank you’s, invitations, and calendar items. Discussion Followed. 
 

It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Scott Borley at 6:31 PM that the Board 
adjourn into closed session as previously stated. Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0  Motion carried. 
 

The Board reconvened at 7:26 PM. 
 
It was moved by Scott Borley seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel to hire Kristin Krahn as the 
Westwood Elementary School Principal effective July 1, 2024 as discussed in closed session. 
Motion carried. 
 
It was moved by Ryan Van Den Heuvel and seconded by Jason Dorn at 7:27 PM that the meeting be 
adjourned. Voting Yes: 5 Voting No: 0 Motion carried. 
 
 
 
 

Barbara Van Deurzen 
Clerk 



�����������	
��	������	����
� �����������������	
��	�������	�	����������������������� �����!�� ��"��#�������$��% ���&�"��'�( $�%!&"�)���!)��� ��� ���������#��!�"��������*�+������)�%�)��'�����,���� (����������������)�  "�& �$�����$�-!�$���� ��.%"�.����������( $)�����������!�����((�)���,�%!&"�)���!)��� �*������) �����!�� �� (����������� (�/��) �����%$ #�����( $���������&"���.���� (�($�������$�)���)�  "���0112��)�����""�&��������$"'�!��( $.����%$�)��)�&"�0����������!%�����.�)����)��( $��)�  "�����$�)��� $,���3��� ������$� $,���3��� �*�����������"�,��"��!$�����,�#�������% 2�$�� �)$����4����� "#�4��"��$4������) �� "�������)�  "�����$�)��*������������) �����!�� ��(!$���$�%$ #�����( $�����%�$�.���� (�%!&"�)�����$!)�� �4�!���$�������!%�$#��� �� (����������!%�$���������� (�%!&"�)�����$!)�� �4�� �%$ #����"����$���%�������$#�)���� ��" )�"��)�  "�����$�)��*�������)�  "�5���$�)�� (�/����5��6�$�����)"����(���������) .. ���)�  "�����$�)�*�+����)"!��������)��'�� (�5��6�$�4�2���� (�����7 8�9�#�$4�%�$��� (������ 2����%�� (�: &�$������;�2$��)�4�����%�$�� (������#�""�,�� (�<��2�!&�� �4�=$ 2��� !��'4�����%�$�� (������ 2����%� (�>�����4�>!��,�.����� !��'*����������$�)�����!���$�����.���,�.��������) ��$ "� (���" )�""'��"�)�����)�  "�& �$���2��)���)����������,���� (���������������, #�$�������%!&"�)��)�  "������)) $���)��2����������"�2*��;?@<;�9?7?9?A�?B� ���������������� �����!�� �4�������<.���.�����/��) ������ �����!�� �4�<$��)"��C�/��*�����*��DDE*FD�GDH��/��*�����*��DDE*FD�GIH��/��*�����*��DDE*FD�GEH��<5>6�?5B�JKLFKMN��9?O+�?5B��PKLDKNN4�QKDEKJI4�MKDQKJN4�NKLFKJN��9?O+?/?5B�DKMKDD�



�����������	
��	������	����
� ����������	�
����������
��������������������� !"��#$� �%&'(�)**(�(+*�,*-&.,*)*/('�0'�*'(012.'+*3�14�(+*�5.'67/'./��8*90,()*/(�7:�;&12.6��/'(,&6(.7/�0/3�0/4�7(+*,�-&02.:.60(.7/'�0'�)04�1*�'9*6.:.*3��14�(+*�<70,3�7:�=3&60(.7/$��>$� �;7''*''�0/3�3*)7/'(,0(*�'(,7/?�./(*,9*,'7/02�67))&/.60(.7/�'@.22'�0/3�9,7A*6(�0��97'.(.B*�0/3�67&,(*7&'�0((.(&3*�0/3�.)0?*�(7�(+*�'(0::C�'(&3*/('C�0/3�67))&/.(4$��D=;�D�!���"�!&9*,./(*/3*/(��E�<�F���"��7�&'*�2*03*,'+.9C�'&9*,B.'7,4C�0/3�03)./.'(,0(.B*�'@.22'�'7�0'�(7�9,7)7(*�(+*��*3&60(.7/02�3*B*279)*/(�7:�*06+�'(&3*/($��;=D��D%� �=�D=!;� !�<�����=!"��#$� �;,7A*6(�0�97'.(.B*�0/3�67&,(*7&'�0((.(&3*�0/3�.)0?*�(7�(+*�'(0::C�'(&3*/('C�0/3��67))&/.(4$��>$� �;7''*''�0/3�3*)7/'(,0(*�'(,7/?�./(*,9*,'7/02�67))&/.60(.7/�'@.22'$��G$� �!&9*,B.'*�0/3�03)./.'(*,�(+*�'6+772H'�*3&60(.7/02�9,7?,0)�./�022�.('�:06*('$��I5*'(J773�;,./6.902�J.22�'*,B*�0'�03)./.'(,0(7,�0(�(+*�;+0/(7)�K/.?+(�!6+772�7:���997,(&/.(4$L��M$� ��''&)*�,*'97/'.1.2.(4�:7,�(+*�.)92*)*/(0(.7/�0/3�71'*,B0/6*�7:�022�<70,3��972.6.*'�0/3�,*?&20(.7/'�14�(+*�'6+772H'�'(0::�0/3�'(&3*/('$��N$� �!&9*,B.'*�022�9,7:*''.7/02C�90,09,7:*''.7/02C�03)./.'(,0(.B*C�/7/O9,7:*''.7/02C�0/3��'&1'(.(&(*�9*,'7//*2�0((06+*3�(7�(+*�'6+772$��P$� ��''.'(�./�(+*�,*6,&.(./?C�'6,**/./?C�+.,./?C�(,0././?C�0''.?/./?�0/3�*B02&0(./?�7:�(+*��*2*)*/(0,4�'6+772H'�'(0::$�5,.((*/�9*,:7,)0/6*�*B02&0(.7/'�7:�022�'6+772�9*,'7//*2��'+022�1*�67)92*(*3�0'�9*,�170,3�972.6.*'�0/3�'(0(*�'(0(&(*$�!&6+�*B02&0(.7/'�)&'(��1*�:.2*3�J.(+�(+*�!&9*,./(*/3*/($��Q$� �8*2*?0(*�0&(+7,.(4�(7�,*'97/'.12*�9*,'7//*2�(7�0''&)*�,*'97/'.1.2.(4�:7,�(+*��'6+772�3&,./?�(+*.,�01'*/6*$��R$� ��''&)*�,*'97/'.1.2.(4�:7,�(+*�0((*/30/6*C�67/3&6(C�0/3�+*02(+�7:�'(&3*/('$��S$� �!&9*,B.'*�0/3�*B02&0(*�(+*�'6+772H'�*T(,0O6&,,.6&20,�9,7?,0)$��#U$� ��3B.'*�(+*�3.'(,.6(�7::.6*�7/�06(.B.(.*'�./�(+*�'6+772$��##$� �!&9*,B.'*�(+*�9,*90,0(.7/�0/3�'&1).''.7/�7:�,*97,('�,*-&.,*3�14�(+*�3.'(,.6(�7::.6*$��#>$� ��''.'(�./�(+*�9,*90,0(.7/�0/3�)0/0?*)*/(�7:�(+*�*2*)*/(0,4�'6+772�1&3?*($��#G$� �!&9*,B.'*�(+*�)0./(*/0/6*�7:�066&,0(*�,*67,3'�7/�(+*�9,7?,*''�0/3�0((*/30/6*�7:��'(&3*/('$��#M$� ��''.'(�./�(+*�:7,)0(.7/�7:�6&,,.6&2&)�0/3�7(+*,�71A*6(.B*'�:7,�(+*�'6+772�9,7?,0)$��#N$� �8*B*279�)*(+73'�:7,�*B02&0(./?�'(&3*/(�9,7?,*''�(7J0,3�'(0(*3�*3&60(.7/02��71A*6(.B*'$��#P$� ��''.'(�./�(+*�:7,)0(.7/�0/3�3.,*6(.7/�7:�'(0::�3*B*279)*/(�06(.B.(.*'$�



�����������	
��	������	����
� �����������������	�
����������
������������� � !"!#$%�&�%'$('&)�$*�%+,#-.�'!#&/-$01�-0�$'2!'�/$�*+'/3!'�/3!�.$))+0-/451��+02!'1/&02-0(�&02�1+%%$'/�$*�/3!�!2+.&/-$0&#�%'$('&)����6�� �7'$('&)�.#&11!1�8-/3-0�!1/&,#-13!2�(+-2!1�/$�)!!/�1/+2!0/�0!!21����9�� �:$';�8-/3�"&'-$+1�)!),!'1�$*�/3!�&2)-0-1/'&/-"!�1/&**�$0�1.3$$#�%'$,#!)1�$*��)$'!�/3&0�-0<1.3$$#�-)%$'/&0.!=�1+.3�&1�/'&01%$'/&/-$0=�1%!.-&#�1!'"-.!1=�!/.���>?�� �@$02+./�1/&**�)!!/-0(1�/$�;!!%�)!),!'1�-0*$')!2�$*�%$#-.4�.3&0(!1=�0!8��%'$('&)1=�!/.���>��� �A+%!'"-1!�/3!�2&-#4�+1!�$*�/3!�1.3$$#�*&.-#-/-!1�*$'�,$/3�&.&2!)-.�&02��0$0<&.&2!)-.�%+'%$1!1���>>�� �7'$"-2!�*$'�&2!B+&/!�-0"!0/$'-!1�$*�%'$%!'/4�+02!'�/3!-'�C+'-12-./-$0�&02�/3!��1!.+'-/4�$*�&02�&..$+0/&,-#-/4�$*�/3&/�%'$%!'/4���>D�� �E!!%�&,'!&1/�$*�.3&0(!1�&02�2!"!#$%)!0/1�-0�/3!�%'$*!11-$0�,4�&//!02-0(��%'$*!11-$0&#�)!!/-0(1=�'!&2-0(�%'$*!11-$0&#�C$+'0&#1�&02�$/3!'�%+,#-.&/-$01=�&02��,4�2-1.+11-0(�%'$,#!)1�$*�)+/+&#�-0/!'!1/�8-/3�$/3!'1�-0�/3!�*-!#2���>F�� �G11-1/�8-/3�/3!�2-1/'-./�1+))!'�1.3$$#�%'$('&)���>H�� �G11+)!�'!1%$01-,-#-/4�*$'�/3!�2-1/'-./�I-/#!�J�%'$('&)1�&02�&04�$/3!'�*!2!'&#K1/&/!��%'$('&)1�8-/3-0�/3!-'�,+-#2-0(���>L�� �7!'*$')�&22-/-$0&#�/&1;1�&02�&11+)!�$/3!'�'!1%$01-,-#-/-!1�&1�&11-(0!2�,4�/3!��A+%!'-0/!02!0/���IMNOA�PQ�MO7RPSOMTIU��>�)$0/31�&�4!&'���A&#&'4=�,!0!*-/1=�&02�/!')1�$*�/3!�.$0/'&./�/$��,!�&00+&##4�2!/!')-0!2�,4�/3!�V$&'2�$*�M2+.&/-$0���MWGRXGIJPTU�7!'*$')&0.!�$*�/3-1�C$,�8-##�,!�!"&#+&/!2�,4�/3!�A+%!'-0/!02!0/�&1�%!'�/3!��:-1.$01-0� !%&'/)!0/�$*�7+,#-.�J01/'+./-$0�M2+.&/$'�M**!./-"!0!11�A41/!)��!"&#+&/-$0�%'$.!11���@NPAA�NMQMNMT@MU��>F>?�<�R-0!�$*�N!1%$01-,-#-/4��G P7IM U�DK�LK69��NMWJAM U�FK�K9D=��?K��K9L=��>K��K96��HK��K?D=�HK��K?F=��K�9K��=�>K�6K�H=��DK�6K�H�



�����������	
��	������	����
� �����������������
�����
����������	�������������������������� !��""��#��$���%���� !�&'�(�����$�)�*��&����� ���+"��! ��������,��#��+��������������� !��#��$ &&-���'���(�������-(����)�-��"�%��,��""�����"�+"����� -�$���� .��(��#�����(/�0'�� ��#� !� !!�$����1-�����&��� �-�# "(��#��"�.����(�2 �����-�� ��� !��#��3����(�4��������(�4����� !��5��$ ����6�+-�)�����((��� ��� ��#��)�*��#�""�7�������&��(��#��8��*�$����$�� �"'�.#������ !!�$��"�+ ��(������ �6��9$���������� !!�$��)�*�&�'���7���$�� ������$�����'�� �!-"!�""�&'�(-����6��*��# -"(������(��""�&�����,����(�+���������(�����# ���&�����,��� ��$�� �����-���+�! ����#���: ��(/�*��# -"(�+���������(�� �$ ����+-���� ��#��(��$-��� �)�.#�"��7�����,���� ����&��(��(-���,��#��(�"�+����� ��/�;�$���#��(�$��� �����&�(�)�*��# -"(�+��.�""��,�� ��-�� �����(���� & ��������&�"�&������ �6��*�&-�����&�&+����#������� ���+�"������! �� ����""�&���,�&������(�$ ��� "� !��#���� ����'����(��!!����)���$"-(��,��#��(���" �&���� !�� "�$���)�+�" �,�� ��#��: ��(�.#�"���#������� ���+�"������! ���#��(�'<� <(�'� ������ �� !��#���$#  "��+�" �,�� ��#���(&��������� �/��= ,��#��)��#��: ��(���(��(&��������� ��&-���. �7�� �$ ����-�""'��(����!'��#�����(�)�, �"�����(���� ������� !��#��(�����$�6��*�&-���+������ ������� ��#���-+"�$)�&���������,� ����$ &&-��$��� ��"�����.��#�&'�!�"" .��$���%��������#��$ &&-���')���! �&��,��#�&� ���#���(-$��� ��"����(�� !��#��(�����$�)�����.�""���� ���$�� ��� !��#��: ��(���(��$$ &�"��#&����� !��#��(�����$�>���(-$��� ��"���� ,��&6��*��&���" $�"�"�,��"�� �)�+-��*�&-���. �7�-�(�����������(�!�(���"�"�.�/�*��# -"(��$ &&-��$����.��#���������(�!�(���"�"�,��"�� ���$ �$�����,��#���� +"�&����(����(������ "��(������ ��(��,���1-�"��'��(-$��� �6��*�&-���$ ���(����#��: ��(>��� "������#��(�����$�>���&�" '��)�&�7��,��-����#��(�����$��#�����+"����(�.�""<1-�"�!��(��&�" '����.# �.�""�����������#��+������������� !��#����-(����/��*�&-����� �(��""�$ �!"�$��� !���������)�+ �#�!����$��"���(�� �<!����$��"6��4��$�!�$�""')�: ��(�&�&+����.�""�� �8���/� �-����#�����-+"�$�� ���� ��! ��!����$��"�,���� ��� � +�������'�#��,� !��-+�������"����"-��! ���#�&��"!)��#�����&&�(�����!�&�"'� ��! ����'�+-������� �� �,���%��� ���.��#�.#�$#��#�'�������� $����(6�



�����������	
��	������	����
� �������������������������
�����
����������	��������� ���� ! "��#�#$!$ %$�&'(") '*��+�%&�,$� +� "�!�,�-�#$&��'&��(��$�$./$!"$-�"�� '+�,$'!$��")$ #��++ ! &��%�"$0��++ ! &��&!" �'��#�1,-*2$'"0��#� +� "�!�,�-��$�!�'� -$#$-�&��#$3&#-�+�#�&'(��++ ! &��&!" �'��#� '&!" �'4��!�� �,�$��#�- �!���$�!�'+ -$'" &�� '+�#2&" �'�*& '$-� '�")$ #�/�� " �'�")&"�!�,�-�#$�,�"�� '�+ '&'! &��*& '�+�#�")$2�$�+��#�+�#�&'(��")$#�/$#��'4��-�� �"&5$�&'(��++ ! &��&!" �'�")&"��,��"&'" &��(�&++$!"��&�2&""$#� '�3) !)�")$(0�&�2$2�$#���+�")$ #� 22$- &"$�+&2 �(��#�&'��#*&' 6&" �'�3 ")�3) !)�")$(�&#$�&���! &"$-�)&%$��&��,��"&'" &��+ '&'! &�� '"$#$�"4��$�� �,�$�")$ #��++ !$��#�/�� " �'� '�&�3&(�")&"�/#�-,!$��&��,��"&'" &���$'$+ "�- #$!"��#�� '- #$!"�+�#�")$2�$�+0�&�2$2�$#��+�")$ #� 22$- &"$�+&2 �(��#�&'��#*&' 6&" �'�3 ")��3) !)�")$(�&#$�&���! &"$-���7�#�")$�/,#/��$��+�") ��/�� !(0�8&'(") '*��+�%&�,$8�2$&'��&'(�2�'$(��#�/#�/$#"(0�+&%�#0��$#% !$0��/&(2$'"�&-%&'!$0�+�#�$&#&'!$0���&'��#�/#�2 �$��+�+,",#$�$2/��(2$'"��9"�-�$��'�"� '!�,-$��!�2/$'�&" �'�&'-�$./$'�$��&,")�# 6$-��(��"&"$��&30�/�� " !&��!�'"# �," �'��3) !)�&#$�#$/�#"$-� '��&!!�#-&'!$�3 ")��"&"$��&3��#�)��/ "&� "(�$."$'-$-�+�#�&�/,#/��$�,'#$�&"$-�"���!)����- �"# !"���,� '$����(�&�/$#��'��")$#�")&'�&'��#*&' 6&" �'���:,$�" �'��#$*&#- '*�$") !&��!�'+� !"���)�,�-��$�+ #�"�- #$!"$-�"��")$�; �"# !"�<-2 ' �"#&"�#�3)���3 ����$$5�#$���," �'�3 ")�&-% !$�+#�2��$*&��!�,'�$��&'-=�#�")$�>"&"$�?") !��@�&#-��9"� ���,'-$#�"��-�")&"� +�") ��!�-$��+�$") !�� ��% ��&"$-0�")$�@�&#-�2$2�$#�2&(��$��,�1$!"�"��!$'�,#$��(��+$���3�@�&#-�2$2�$#��&'-=�#��,�1$!"�"��/$'&�" $���,"� '$-� '��"&"$��&3���A?B<A�C?7?C?DE?F�G �!�'� '�>"&","$��HI�JK0�HI�LI��<;MNO?;F�HH=HP=QQ��C?R9>?;F�HK=S=IK0�H=P=IS�



 
 
 

                                 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WEST DE PERE 
CURRICULUM and POLICY MEETING 

West De Pere District Office-400 Reid St, Suite W 
May 9, 2024 

7:30 a.m. 
 
 
 

 I. Call meeting to order- 7:30 a.m. 
 
 

 II. Curriculum items - none were discussed 
 
 
 III. Review the following for Board adoption:  

 1000 School District Legal Status (reviewed-no changes) 
 2350 Elementary School Principal  
 8200 School Board Member’s Code of Ethics (reviewed-no changes) 

 
      Reviewed for Adoption on 5/15/2024   

 IV. Review the following: 

  First Reads: 

 3240 Tuition Fees (reviewed-no changes) 
 3522 Energy Management (reviewed-no changes) 
 4218.9 Student Transportation Vehicle Driver (new policy) 

                                Committee discussed recommended revisions   Present for First Reading on 5/15/2024 
  Other: 

 2024 – 2025 Device Handbook Revisions  

                  Committee discussed recommended revisions    
  
  V. Next meeting date:  June 13, 2024 
 

 
VI. Adjourn meeting-7:37 a.m. 



�����������	
��	������	����
� �������	��	����������������������������  !����"!!�#���$%�% &�'����� �"!!�(��� &�� '����  !�")����"�����%*��%&���������  !�*%���%��+�����, "�*�-".�"*-%��& &���%*�&����$*�&���/� �-���������&��"&�����0$%��-�&���� '�����*%���%��+��1 &���%*�&����$*�&�����"!!��"2�������"-���%)����"&*�(�%2%!�)���"�����%*�&����$*�&����"&*���"!!�#���$#3����� ������"-���$!���"&*���)$!"�% &��"�����%*�&����$*�&��+�����, "�*���"!!����"�)���$%�% &�' ���"���& &���%*�&����$*�&�+���%��* ���& ��"((!.�� ���$*�&���/� ��"2��#��&��"���(��*���� $)������4(�&�5&� !!-�&���� )�"-� ��"((� 2�*�' ���$%�% &�/"%2���*$��� �- 2�+��65786�95:5951;5<���%����"�$����=>=+??@A+BC��;94���95:5951;5<��DEED�A���$*�&��8*-%��% &��DEEF�A���$*�&��9��%*�&�.��DEEB�A�4(�&�5&� !!-�&���8�4��5�<�==G>EG?>��95HI�5�<�==G=JGBE@�>G>?GJE@�KG=BGJJ@�CG=CGEK@�DG=JGEK�



�����������	
��	������	����
� ��������
����������	�������������������� !���"�!!���� ��#�$���%#���&��' !�� "���#�� � � (���&�� �)�"���������"#!��� �"���!�!�&�*��#���&��+,$���-��#��� ��� ������. �+.��!,)).��#%�������-��#�������&��%,�"� #��.�����$!�#%��&��' !�� "�-���$��#���!,����&���������� !�,!�$��%% " ���.�/��0�!��#���"#�� ������#���&��)����#%��&��1#��$���$��&���$� � !���� #�� !� �)#�������#�����%%�"� *���������������������)�#����/�2��!&�..�+���&����!)#�! + . ���#%���"&�' !�� "����).#�����#��"� *�.���)��� " )���� ��"#�!��*�� #���%%#��!� ��#�$����#���$,"��"#�!,�)� #���#�.�*�.!�)��!"� +�$�+��!����-��%�$���.-���$�.#"�.��,.�!/�2���,��-� ��!&�..�+���&����!)#�! + . ���#%��&��' !�� "���#���!,����&���!��%%����"� *�!� �%#���� #�������$ ����������"#�!��*�� #�/��0..�#)���� #�!�#%��&��' !�� "��%�" . � �!�!&�..�+���#*����$�+���!��+. !&�$���������������������, $�. ��!�%#���..�!��%%�#%��&��3"&##.�' !�� "��#%�4�!��'��5���/�2�!� �,��$��!�)����#%��&��' !�� "�6!��).����#�!�*��������-��&���, $�. ��!�����$�! ���$��#�!�*��!"��"����!#,�"�!�7 �&#,�� �%� ��������#%���&���$,"�� #��.�� !! #��#%��&��' !�� "�/�8&��+, .$ ���)� �" )�.���$�+, .$ ���",!�#$ ��!���$��&� ���!,)��* !#�!�!&�..�!&�����&���""#,���+ . ���%#����!,� ����&����&���, $�. ��!�����%#..#7�$/�8&���1,! ��!!�9���������$��&��9� ������"��9�������!&�..� �).�����-�$ ��"�-��#� �#�-��*�.,���-���$����)#���' !�� "���������"#�!��*�� #���%%#��!��#��&��3,)�� ����$����7&#�!&�..�"#��,� "�����&�!����%%#��!��#��&��1#��$�#%��$,"�� #�/��0':58�';�<=>?=@A�



������������������������������� �������������� ����! �����!��� �"���������"����#$%&'(')%*'+,-��.��/0��12345�5647869:�34;8<:8�=4>?�2�;382<�56474<@�68;A650��B0��)ACD38>4A<�AE�2<F�68GH4685�>624<4<@�A6�;86>4E4;2>4A<�EA6�:;?AA3�78?4;38�564786:0��I0��%J434>F�>A�D2::�2�J2;K@6AH<5�;?8;K�2<5�56H@�:;688<4<@0��L0��MN;8338<>�56474<@�:K433:O�=4>?�2�:>6A<@�EA;H:�A<�:2E8>F0��P0��->6A<@�;ACCH<4;2>4A<�2<5�4<>86D86:A<23�:K433:0��Q0��%J434>F�>A�68C24<�;23C�2<5�;ACDA:85�4<�:>68::EH3�:4>H2>4A<:0��R0��S?F:4;23�2J434>F�>A�2::4:>�:>H58<>:�=4>?�JA2654<@�2<5�54:8CJ26K4<@�E6AC�>?8�78?4;38�4E��<885850��T0��S64A6�8ND8648<;8�4<�:>H58<>�>62<:DA6>2>4A<�A6�2�6832>85�E4835�4:�D68E86685�JH>�<A>�68GH46850��UMS+U*-�*+V�W468;>A6�AE�->H58<>�-8674;8:�2<5�W4:>64;>�XH:4<8::�Y2<2@86��Z+X�[+%&V�%:�2�->H58<>�*62<:DA6>2>4A<�18?4;38�W64786O�FAH�=433�J8�68:DA<:4J38�EA6�8<:H64<@��>?8�:2E8�2<5�>4C83F�>62<:DA6>2>4A<�AE�:>H58<>:�>A�2<5�E6AC�:;?AA3O�E4835�>64D:O�2<5�A>?86��85H;2>4A<23�878<>:0�\AH6�D64C26F�5H>F�=433�J8�>A�AD862>8�2�:;?AA3�78?4;38�25?864<@�>A�233�>62EE4;��32=:�2<5�:2E8>F�68@H32>4A<:�=?438�C24<>24<4<@�2�?4@?�:>2<5265�AE�;268�EA6�>?8�:>H58<>:�8<>6H:>85��>A�FAH0��SMU(+UY%,)M�UM-S+,-'X'&'*'M-��.��/0���]̂_��̀]abcd̀e]efda.��-2E83F�AD862>8�2�58:4@<2>85�:;?AA3��78?4;38O�8<:H64<@�>?8��=833gJ84<@�AE�:>H58<>:�5H64<@�>62<:4>0��B0��!hi_̀_aj_�ed��_klm]efdab.��(A33A=�233�>62EE4;�32=:��2<5�68@H32>4A<:O�2:�=833�2:�:;?AA3��54:>64;>�DA34;48:�2<5�D6A;85H68:�6832>85�>A�:>H58<>�>62<:DA6>2>4A<0��I0���dle_�n]a]k_o_ae.��MEE4;48<>3F�<274@2>8�2::4@<85�6AH>8:O��8<:H64<@�>4C83F�D4;KHD�2<5��56ADgAEE�AE�:>H58<>:0��L0��"_ifjm_�n]fae_a]aj_.��S86EA6C�D68g>64D�2<5�DA:>g>64D��4<:D8;>4A<:�AE�>?8�78?4;38�>A�8<:H68��4>�4:�4<�@AA5�=A6K4<@�;A<54>4A<0�U8DA6>�2<F�C24<>8<2<;8�A6�:2E8>F�;A<;86<:�D6ACD>3F0��P0���elh_ae��lc_̀pfbfda.��Y24<>24<�A6586�2<5�54:;4D34<8��2CA<@�:>H58<>:�5H64<@�>62<:4>O��8<:H64<@�2�:2E8�2<5�68:D8;>EH3�8<746A<C8<>�2>�233�>4C8:0��Q0��doolafj]efda.��)ACCH<4;2>8�8EE8;>4783F�=4>?�:;?AA3��25C4<4:>62>A6:O�D268<>:O�2<5��:>H58<>:�68@2654<@�>62<:DA6>2>4A<�:;?85H38:O�;?2<@8:O�A6�;A<;86<:0��R0���o_̀k_ajq��_bcdab_.��U8:DA<5�;23C3F�2<5�8EE8;>4783F��>A�8C86@8<;48:�A6�4<;458<>:�>?2>��C2F�264:8�5H64<@�>62<:4>O�EA33A=4<@�8:>2J34:?85�D6A;85H68:�2<5�D6A>A;A3:0��T0���_jd̀h�r__cfak.��Y24<>24<�2;;H62>8�68;A65:�AE�5243F��6AH>8:O�C4382@8O�2<5�2<F�4<;458<>:��>?2>�A;;H6�5H64<@�>62<:DA6>2>4A<0��s0���̀]fafak.��S26>4;4D2>8�4<�68GH4685�>624<4<@�:8::4A<:��6832>85�>A�:>H58<>�>62<:DA6>2>4A<O�:2E8>F��D6A;85H68:O�58E8<:478�56474<@�>8;?<4GH8:O�2<5�>624<4<@�:D8;4E4;�>A�:>H58<>�<885:0��/t0���̀d̂_bbfda]mfbo.��U8D68:8<>�>?8�:;?AA3�54:>64;>�DA:4>4783F��4<�233�4<>862;>4A<:�=4>?�:>H58<>:O��D268<>:O�2<5�>?8�;ACCH<4>F0�



������������������������������� ��������� !"#$����%��&����'&�����'���&�(���������(����))*���+ ,-../ !01/.23��45675859:�:;5�8<;==>�?@8:7@<:�6=8@:@A5>B��@9�C>>�@9:57C<:@=98�D@:;�8:E?59:8F��6C759:8F�C9?�:;5�<=GGE9@:B*��HIJKLMIN�



�����������		�
�������� ������������������ ���������������� !��"����##$"�%�&�'�����&(��$#�#��#��)�� �� �*$������+$#���&"$#�""���#�'���,�-#��$ ���&!.���� ���#����#��/$"$�#�(�� $& "�������$"�$����"����0� �#������'&���#���1���2$"$�#�$#"&��#��3��*&���4�������+$���!�'$#����"���#��������1��$"��������5�� ��#$#'������+$���!��#��(�� $& �$#����"��&#$��*&���4�����63�������$"�$��$#����"�����#���(�� $& "�*&���4�����7��#���!�"����#�����&���#�&"�'����&��$#"&��#�����#"&��#�����  �#�"����+�����2�������#���(�� $& "����"� ��1��������,�83�



��������������	
��������	��������������������
���
�����
���������������������������
��� ����!�����	��������
��"��#$#%&#$#'���"����(�	
���!������	)�*��#$#%��++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++��,�	�-��"����	
������������
�	��
�.����	���	�����	���������
�������������������	�������	����
������������
����	������)�	���%�&/#�"��
	���	�����	���������	�������"����"���������
�������0�������1�
�������������	���	.	��	2���3��"��"���4������������"�������2�������	
	��������
��� ������
���	
�������)�5'$$*6���"	�-�)������������
���
�����
����������





����������	
���
�����	
���������������������������������������������� !"�##��"�� �$�%�&'&(��)*)+�,-�.-�/012�3024�5678�.98::;���	
���������<�=���������>?	��@����?=?�@��?@A�B�?	�?�CD�D�E�>	�F�	
��<�=��������D�G����?@A�@=	�?���H?	�B���@������=����?B�@�		I������=����J����J�JK�H��?B
�I��
?
���?		�		K�@
�L�������@�MNL�����K?@��I��J@B��	��O�B�	
JB�@
�L�����K?@��I�?@B��=�?BJ?
��@��?
�D�G��	��	���>�>��	
?�A�JLD��PQIQRS����STIUVW��@�E?
��@?��X?@A�@=	��PSW����YZW��@��	��@	�@�<�=��������	��PQ����SY��@�[���@�F?MI�\�]�
���̂��?�<�=���������	D�����	��@�
���
�L�Y_��@�?�����O��	̀��a.�.bcde�6f�e:46:f�/6784��̂
��Gĝ ]��@�]�
��@�E�=�
��
�����>?	�?@�?�
�	��>I��L�M	��?���BJ�?
��@�	
?
��@	��>����	�
�JL��@�
���=MKI�?@B��	
JB�@
�O��J@
���	���B���Gg]�?�
�O�
��	D��h:;;070�ij0k601�lmn��]?@M�	
JB�@
	�>�����@O�
�B�
��
���Cop	�A�	�������?������=��L��O��>�B?MD��J��@=�
��	�����B�
��L��	
JB�@
	�>�����?H���
��
?�A�>�
���?BK�		��@	����J@	����	I�K��
���J���@
�	
JB�@
	��?@B�?�JK@�I�?@B����?�@�?H�J
���=�����BJ�?
��@D�G�?@A�M�J�
��]	D��q�L�rI�]�	D���?��?@B�]�	D�s�?M
�@�����
��	���LL��
J@�
M������J��	
JB�@
	D��D��5h�.4tu0f4�30f0v64��wx�yzx{|}�~|}����|���x������|�����{�����|������������������������|{����w��x�w��}��������|�����x�{�|�x���{������������|����|���wz�������zx��}��|�������������x�|������|}����|���x���������|x��������������������������������{��|������������������|���}��

�e.�dj462469��04j0m4��]�BB����������	
JB�@
	��?

�@B�B�?@�?�
�	
������
��?
�>�
��	���?��?��B�	
���
	�?
�
���X?���������������	
D�G��M��L?�
���L?
�B��@�B������@
��>��A	��L	I��@��JB�@=��>��
�@=I�L?L��K?A�@=I�B�JKK�@=�?@B��KL��O��?�
�@=I�?@B��O�@���A�B�
��q?A��]����=?@�>�
��
�����
����	�����	D��ck0jn����e6ft402��G���	
JB�@
	�?@B�	
?���?
�
�����=��	�������@����?=?�@�
��A��L?�
��@�
�����gO��M�QY��]�@J
�	���	�KJ�?
��@��B�	�=@�B�
���	��>�?	��
����L����J@B�?@B�B?@=���J	���@	��J�@��	�����B��O�@=�J@B���
����@��J�@������?����������B�J=	D��cmj48�lmn��\@���@������g?�
���?MI�\@
��K�B�?
����������	
JB�@
	�>�@
��J
	�B��
�����?@�JL�?@M�=?�H?=���?��J@B��J���	�����M?�BD�����O�B��	���@=�	
JB�@
	�
?A�@=��?�
��@�
��A��L��J���	������?@B���KKJ@�
M��?�H�?J
��J��L�?��̀��� 46¡624�.98:;mj286 2��G�����������pL
�K�	
�s�JH�?>?�B�B�	����?�	��L	��
���U�<�=���������	
JB�@
	¢��̂O?�<���K?@I�̂��?��[�O�@I��?@B�]���M����LA��@D�



���������������	
������		����
���	����������	�����
	������	����		�����������������
	����������� ����	�����!	���������	�"����#������	$	��%��&�	����''	��()�*#++%��,-./0��1�2/3-��&()	����	��	���4�(	�	������"���5�����6�(�
	���!����
	
'	��������	�7�	����8������������(����!����������	��	�����	����	9����	���9������	�	'���	���(	��	�������8���$	��:
	����;7�	�����&�(�	������<�=/->����/??.@.-A.��B�	�C��	�
	����	�&�����&�(�	�����(���9��	��'����D��$����������B����&
�������������:���	���"	��'��9���	�
������������	�	�	�������	��������
��	�E�!	��D'	���%�C��)��	��'����	��(	�������!	����	������(��	��!��)���F!����(�	��	���	��)�	��(�	�����)��
��	���	��G�������������(�H���������&
���E������������	��������
9���	��(������(������	�����'(����	�
��	����������
��	���	��!��)����	
�	�$	���B�	��)��$��	��	$	������
	���
������)	����	�(�������������
���������	����$	�������G�!������	�	���
������������IJ�KKL��B�	������&�����MM:�FM(�(�	��M��
	������:
	���H���	����������(���)	������������B�	�	�!	�	�����	�9����)���9���''���9�������N����������������O/�A3-�/-�P.�A�.@�3?�2�.�Q.�@���	��������(����9�R�������	�S������;6���(��	��:���9�����'		���	�	�	�������	������$	�T���������B	��	��������	��U	�������NVN#DNVNW��

�X-2.@Y.0/�2.�JA�33Z��W�������	��������	�C��	�
	����	��&�������	�����	��!�������
��	����	��������������

(������'	��	���B�	���	�	���	�9��)����	�9�����)�	)��	�����)��)�������������	��B�	����(�	������	��)�	�	��	����	����)�	�	�������������������������
���	����O/��,P�[\0�2.��:����)���������	�CD#]�̂��_	�̀���	�$����
	����������	�����)���	�9���	��T��������"	)���
	�������B����)���������FT��"7BH�������	����	��	G�����������)��_	�	������	��	$	������������	����������B�	�����	����������!����()���	�������NVNa��		$��(������'��	������	����������	������()���	���		)���������
�������8��	������	�'����	���!	�	���(������'	��	���'�	�������	�����'�	�'��	�����T��"7B̀������	�)�������F&		��������������		������
��	������
�����H��[\A3Y/->�bc.-2���d� �����]WD�WeVVDfeVV�̂�D������&�����M��	��:����8����������	�6�'������d� �����]WD�feVV�̂�D������&���������������	��������	�:(������(
��d� �����]+D�+eVV�̂�D�W�������	���������	���������	�C��	�
	����	�&������d� �����]+D�feaV�̂�D�+�������	���������	���������	�C��	�
	����	�&������d� �����]fD�feVV�̂�D�����&��������������	��������	�:(������(
��d� �����NVD�+eVV�̂�D�̂�����
�4�����������	���&���������(���������&���8��'	�������	�	��d� �����NVD�+eaV�̂�D������	�&��������������	��������	������&�����:(������(
��d� �����N]D�+eVV�̂�D�W�������	�&)���������������	��������	������&�����:(������(
��d� �����N]D�feaV�̂�D�+�������	�&)���������������	��������	������&�����:(������(
��d� �����NgD�feVV�̂�D������	�&���������������	��������	������&�����:(������(
��d� �5(�	�ND�NeVV�̂�D������&���������(�������d� �5(�	�#D�WeVV�̂�D�R�������	�̂��
������������	������&������d� �5(�	�W�6�����������������




